# FIRE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

THE SHERATION ORLANDO NORTH HOTEL 600 NORTH LAKE DESTINY ROAD MAITLAND, FLORIDA 34236 SEPTEMBER 29, 2021 8:00 A.M.

# **Minutes**

# FIRE TAC PRESENT:

Brad Schiffer, Chairman

Hamid Bahadori

Jeff Gross

Chris Atari for Joe Holland

Joe Belcher

Grey Marker

Elijah Flowers

Peter Schwab

Shane Gerwig

# FIRE TAC NOT PRESENT:

Cheryl Edwards

## **STAFF PRESENT:**

Mo MadaniThomas CampbellJustin VogelJim HammersSabrina EvansMarlita PetersDave ErnstNorman Bellamy

## **MEETING FACILITATION:**

The meeting was facilitated by Jeff Blair from Facilitated Solutions, LLC. Consultation, Process Design & Facilitation. Information at: <a href="mailto:facilitatedsolutions.org">facilitatedsolutions.org</a>

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Mr. Blair welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Fire TAC.

#### **Roll Call:**

Mr. Blair performed roll call for the Fire TAC. A quorum was determined with 7 members present at roll call.

# **Agenda Approval:**

Mr. Atari entered a motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting as posted. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7-0.

# **Approval of Minutes for August 2, 2021:**

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to approve the minutes from August 2, 2021 as posted. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 7-0.

Mr. Blair provided a brief overview of the code review process for the meeting.

Mr. Madani provided an overview of the tracking chart and detail report for the TAC.

To review the 2021 changes to the International Building Codes (I-Codes) and provide recommendations to the Commission regarding those changes, as applicable:

Mr. Gerwig entered the meeting.

Mr. Bahadori entered the meeting.

## F9088

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being duplicative. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

# F8719

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it adding additional safeguards. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

#### F9244

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9344

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9348

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9349

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9351

#### **Public Comment:**

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

#### **TAC Action:**

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9383

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9774

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

# F9355

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9358

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with the previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9359

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9360

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it increasing costs in the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

#### F9361

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable to the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9828

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion in the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

#### F9362

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and simplifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9364

## **Public Comment:**

Sam Francis recommended the modification be approved.

## **TAC Action:**

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale and it creating conflicts with certain provisions in the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

## F9365

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code and it creating conflicts with certain code provisions. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9366

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and simplifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9367

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9368

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and strengthening the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

#### F9369

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9373

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9374

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9375

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it lacking technical substantiation. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

# F9376

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it lacking technical substantiation. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion for discussion. The motion failed with a vote of 1-8.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the system being needed. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9377

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9378

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9379

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

## F9380

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and complying with federal standards. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9381

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with federal standards. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9382

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9384

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9387

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9388

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9390

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9391

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9395

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9396

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on consistency with previous action. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9397

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing the code's flexibility without diminishing life safety requirements. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9399

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9775

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9785

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict with the Florida Fire Prevention Code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

## F9816

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9819

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9823

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9830

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9831

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9832

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9834

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9248

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9400

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9401

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9402

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9403

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9404

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9405

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9407

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9409

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Bahadori seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9413

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9414

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9415

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9416

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9417

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9418

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being unnecessary and creating inconsistency in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

#### F9419

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9420

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval the based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9422

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being less restrictive. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9444

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9664

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9665

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency between the codes. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9666

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency between the codes. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9667

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9670

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency between the codes. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9836

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and increasing consistency. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9261

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Commissioner Marker seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9423

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9424

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9425

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9426

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9427

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9428

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on consistency with previous action. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion failed with a vote of 3-6.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency between the codes and reducing confusion in the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

#### F9429

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

## F9430

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9431

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### F9432

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion.

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9149

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval the based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

#### F9233

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously passed with a vote of 9-0.

## F9234

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and providing consistency. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9235

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency and clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-1.

## F9236

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 7-1.

## F9237

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### F9238

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9239

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it simplifying and clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9240

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9241

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

## F9242

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9243

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action and not being adopted in the reference standards. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote 9-0.

## F9245

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### F9246

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and it adding requirements for new technology. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### F9247

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9249

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Bahadori seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9250

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9251

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9252

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9253

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9254

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9255

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9256

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating and clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9257

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9258

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9259

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9260

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9262

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9263

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9264

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9266

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it correlating with and clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote 8-1.

#### F9267

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and adding flexibility to the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9268

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9269

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and adding requirements for new technology. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9270

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9271

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9273

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9277

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9278

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote 9-0.

## F9279

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion for discussion. The motion failed with a vote 1-8.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on vagueness. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9280

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing flexibility in the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9281

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with requirements for new technology. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9282

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9283

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9284

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9286

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

## F9342

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9673

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9676

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on consistency with the intent of the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote a 9-0.

## F9285

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### F9781

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being too broad and vague. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion failed with a vote of 5-4.

Mr. Bahadori entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion passed with a vote of 6-3.

## F9287

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9777

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating inconsistency in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9782

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9783

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it weakening the code. Commissioner Schiffer seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote 9-0.

## F9784

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9786

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being an excessive cost. Commissioner Schiffer seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

#### F9787

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving life safety. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9788

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Schiffer seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9792

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it reducing life safety and providing consistency with the previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9793

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9794

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9795

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9796

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9797

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being a reasonable addition to the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

## F9798

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being a reasonable addition to the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

## F9799

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9800

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9801

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote 9-0.

## F9802

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with NFPA 72. Commissioner Gross seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote 9-0.

## F9803

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9804

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being too broad. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote 6-2.

## F9805

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9807

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being too expensive. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9808

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing requirements for new technology. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9809

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being useful for the transmission of alarms. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9810

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9811

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9813

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing requirements for new technology. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### F9814

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9815

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9817

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9818

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9820

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9822

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9833

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9120

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9122

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9123

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9127

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9128

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being similar to NFPA 70. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9129

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9130

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion and decreasing the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9131

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

## F9132

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency in the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

# F9138

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

# F9139

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

#### F9140

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9142

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion failed with a vote of 3-6.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

# F9143

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it bringing flexibility to the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9144

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9145

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9146

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9147

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on consistency between the code and the accessibility code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9148

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-3.

#### F9151

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9152

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency in the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9154

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9155

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9157

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and complying with federal standards. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9158

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9159

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9160

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9162

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9172

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9173

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9174

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9175

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9176

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9177

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9178

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9179

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency in the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9180

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9181

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9184

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

Motion was reconsidered with a vote of 9-0.

# **Public Comment:**

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

# **TAC Action:**

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9185

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9186

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it limiting options in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9187

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9188

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it eliminating options. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9189

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9190

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with ASHRAE standards. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9191

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9192

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9193

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9201

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it reducing costs. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9202

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9203

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9204

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety and codifying current construction practices. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9205

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9206

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9207

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9208

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9345

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9438

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on cost savings. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9439

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on cost savings. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9441

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9290

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and simplifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9313

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the advancement of new technologies. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9315

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the advancement of new technologies. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9316

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9317

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9318

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the advancement of new technologies. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9319

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the advancement of new technologies. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

#### F9320

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the advancement of new technologies. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9421

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the advancement of new technologies. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9489

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on the advancement of new technologies. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## F9492

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to reconsider the vote. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

## **Public Comment:**

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Mr. Logan recommended the modification be approved.

## **TAC Action:**

Mr. Atari entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying to the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-1.

#### F9498

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9607

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9608

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9611

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9324

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and improving enforcement. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9325

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9326

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9806

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9821

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9446

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being necessary for the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9449

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on consistency with the previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9450

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9454

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Motion died due to lack of seconded.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on lack of clear language. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

# F9824

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Gross seconded the motion. The motion failed with a vote of 1-7.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it conflicting with the FFPC. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9826

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9124

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### F9455

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9166

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial change. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. Mr. Flowers withdrew his motion.

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8527

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9194

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9213

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9759

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9689

Mr. Flowers entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9760

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on state agency regulations and providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9675

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based it supplying the necessary requirements. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9195

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9678

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9679

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9680

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion in the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9681

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9682

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9684

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9685

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9686

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9687

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with reference standards. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9791

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it weakening the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion failed with a vote of 5-3.

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on industry standards. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9196

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### F9690

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### F9691

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9692

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9695

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9697

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating confusion in the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 6-2.

# F9698

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9700

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9701

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9702

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9683

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9707

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9708

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### F9711

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9712

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9713

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9714

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9715

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9716

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F9720

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9721

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9722

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9827

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9790

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8466

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8468

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8469

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8470

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8474

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8482

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8483

# **Public Comment:**

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

# **TAC Action:**

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

# F8720

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8556

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9 -0.

# F8585

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8586

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8587

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8591

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8593

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

# F8595

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8598

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8601

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8603

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8604

Commissioner Gross entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8606

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it simplifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8608

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8610

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8617

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9 -0.

# F8618

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8619

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8621

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8623

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8624

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8626

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8628

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8631

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8648

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8649

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8651

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it eliminating conflict in the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8652

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8653

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8654

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8655

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8659

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating inconsistency in the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8661

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it adding additional options to the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8662

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### F8687

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8689

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being flexible for designers and builders. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8691

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correcting an error in the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8693

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8695

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8708

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on technological advancements. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8710

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on technological advancements. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion reconsider the vote. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

Mr. Gerwig entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on vagueness and needing criteria on language regarding shock hazard. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

# F8711

Mr. Schwab entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# F8718

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8722

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8723

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on requirements for new technology. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

### F8724

# **Public Comment:**

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

### **TAC Action:**

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it being an editorial clarification. Mr. Atari seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-2.

### F9668

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion failed with a vote of 4-5

Mr. Belcher entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflicts in the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9696

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict to the code. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9761

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Gerwig seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F9764

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### F9765

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F9773

Commissioner Marker entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

### F8893

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on technical advancement. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8895

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on technical advancement. Mr. Belcher seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8953

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on in increasing life safety. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# F8956

Commissioner Schiffer entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it already being in the code. Mr. Schwab seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

# TAC Comments: None Public Comments:

# Adjournment:

None

There being no further business before the Committee, Chairman Schiffer adjourned the meeting at 3:46 p.m.